

## **Homestead Yacht Club**

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 32<sup>nd</sup> Year of Social and Boating Fun September 2017



Welcome from Michigan!

It's been a wild, crazy and stressful few weeks. I hope that everyone is recovering from Irma and that friends and families in Puerto Rico are receiving the care they need after Maria.

Since there wasn't a meeting in September, I want to thank the Deans, Adams and Casanaves for their help in the August Raft up at Billy's Point. As always, everyone had a great time.

Four couples traveled over Labor Day to Bimini. Adams, Casanave, Kokenge, and Roesch. We had a great time exploring, eating, and dingy riding, eating. We had smooth waters going and coming. And except for some engine problems with Fintastic and Sea Siren all went well.

The painting party had to be cancelled. Hopefully to be rescheduled in October or November.

October brings Halloween at the Deans and November maybe Turkeys or something else. December is Bunco at the Phillips home. And that's the end!

Larry and I won't be at the October meeting. You will be in the capable hands of Vice Dee Riley.

Until then Smooth Waters

Sharon

## HOMESTEAD YACHT CLUB MINUTES AUGUST 7, 2017

Commodore Sharon Roesch called the Homestead Yacht Club to order at 7 p.m..

The motion to approve the minutes of the last meeting was given by Ted Newlan and seconded by Chip Casanave.

The treasurer, Claudia Casanave, reported our beginning balance was \$4,122.47 and ending balance was \$3,697.47, for the time period of June 1, through July 31, 2017.

Linda Wood reported that Ted Ficken had a heart attack, and was soon to be moved to The Palace in Homestead. He welcomes visitors, especially from our club. His daughter is planning a luncheon at the Palace in a few weeks, and the entire club will be invited to visit Ted. Our Commodore passed around a card to sign, and she will send it tomorrow.

Linda also reported that she is meeting with the Redlands Country Club to investigate as a possible meeting place, if we ever need to move from The Capri.

Old Business: Many thanks to The Strandhagens for sponsoring the "Bee Thing". The consensus was that it was informative, fun, and an adventure.

Thanks to the Adams and Casanaves for sponsoring the raft up on July 15. They had 5 boats and 15 attendees. Everyone enjoyed the good food and companionship.

Chip Casanaves reported that he received an email from Shake A Leg thanking us for our donation.

New Business: The Deans, Adams, and Casanaves are sponsoring a raft up on August 19. Please email or call Monica to confirm attendance, what you are bringing, and if you need a ride. Meet at Billy's Point at 11 a.m.

Linda Wood is sponsoring a Painting Party on September 16 at the LaPlaya Grill. The cost is \$15pp for members and \$30pp for guests. Please send her a check and confirm attendance before September 1<sup>st</sup>. Come around noon if you want to have lunch at the Grill. The event will begin promptly at 1p.m. and end at 3p.m. Linda will send an email with details, as well as photos as to how the process works.

50/50 was won by Sonia Espineira in the amount of \$23 for her and \$23 for the club.

The September meeting will be held on the 11<sup>th</sup>, due to the Labor Day holiday.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35p.m. by a motion from Larry Roesch and seconded by Bill Zinn.

Respectively submitted by Vice Commodore, Dee Riley.

## Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	June 1, 2017		\$4,122.47
INCOME:	50/50	35.00	
	Total	35.00	
EXPENSES:			
	Shake A Leg Donation	555.00	
	Total	\$555.00	
ENDING BALANCE July 31, 2017			\$3,697.47
<b>Event Cost to Club</b>			
Raft up		0	
SUBMITTED BY			
C1 1' C			
Claudia Casanave			
Treasurer			